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YOUTH COMMISSION
MEMORANDUM
TO: Derek Evans, Clerk, Neighborhood Services and Safety Committee
FROM: Youth Commission
DATE: Monday, December 15, 2014
RE: Referral response to BOS File No. 141193

At our regular meeting of Monday, December 15, 2014 the Youth Commission voted
unanimously to support the following motion:

To support BOS File No. 141193, Resolution urging the Municipal Transportation Agency
Board of Directors to implement a free Muni for seniors and people with disabilities
program.

The Youth Commission’s support for the legislation is based on the commission’s belief that our
transit systems are most effective when concerns over equity and access guide our transit
investments. We look forward to increased ridership and access on a MUNI system that serves
a diverse ridership of youth, people with disabilities, and seniors.
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If you have any questions about these recommendations, please don’t hesitate to contact our
office at (415) 554-6446, or your Youth Commissioner.

Chair, Michel Li
Adopted on December 1, 2014
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